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December 2, 2008 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: University of Phoenix Affiliation Agreement, Department of Human Resources 
 
 
We are requesting Board approval of the attached Affiliation Agreement between the University of 
Phoenix and the District School Board of Pasco County. The Agreement, which has been reviewed 
and approved by Nancy Alfonso, Board Attorney, permits the District to host teacher candidates in its 
schools, at no cost to the Board.  
 
Please see the attached memo from Dr. Renee Sedlack, Director of Human Resources, for further 
information.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at your earliest convenience. 
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